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Farmington, CT 06032 

www.qa-architects.com 
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Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program (CDBG-DR) 
Owner Occupied Rehabilitation and Rebuilding Program (OORR) 

 
6 OVERBROOK DRIVE, NEW FAIRFIELD, CT (REBID) 

 
Addendum # 03 
January 30, 2015 

 
GENERAL/CLARIFICATIONS 
 

RFI #1 – “The note (4) in the basement hallway could you please clarify? 
 

a. Response: Replace note (4) in the basement hallway with note (5) on D1.1: 
Remove entirety of existing carpet flooring system. Work to include but not 
limited to carpet, base, pad, tack strip, adhesives, accessories, thresholds & 
accessories. Prepare concrete to receive new carpet. 

 
RFI #2 – “Is it your intention to paint and carpet the closets on the basement level? 

 
a. Response: Flooring and paint to extend into closets.  

 
RFI #3 – “While the entire perimeter of the house is scheduled to be waterproofed 

and a curtain drain installed as well there is not a site plan to indicate elevations, 
wetlands, property line, septic tank, leaching fields, discharge outlet or the pump 
chamber located within the construction work zone also existing conditions 
indicate the water flow in the driveway to be directed toward the house will this 
be addressed?” 

 
a. Response:  G.C. and site subcontractor to field verify all existing conditions 

prior to start of work.  No site plan will be provided. 
 

RFI #4 – “On sheet A3.0 detail (13) indicates a 4” drain what is this to drain into?” 
 

a.  Response: Pitch drain to daylight on site. 
 

RFI #5 – “The propane gas and the HVAC condensing unit are also within the 
construction work zone whose responsibility is it to handle them during 
construction?” 

 
a. Response: Existing propane gas tank and HVAC condensing unit are to 

remain in place.  G.C. to remove & reinstall as required 
 

RFI #6 – The property has a pond located on it and also lies within a critical habitat 
area of a threatened species, are their restrictions for this project?” 

 
a. Response: Refer to the Environmental Review Report and see attached letter 

dated November 18, 2014 from US Fish & Wildlife. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #3 







Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program (CDBG-DR) 

Owner Occupied Rehabilitation and Rebuilding Program (OORR) 

2380 – 6 OVERBROOK DRIVE, NEW FAIRFIELD, CT 

 
PRE-BID WALKTHROUGH SIGN-IN SHEET 

01/22/15 @ 11:00 AM 

Company/Name Address Phone & Fax Email 

Quisenberry Arcari Architects, LLC 
Erika Roberts 

318 Main Street 
Farmington, CT 06032 

860-677-4594 
x30 eroberts@qa-architects.com 

Precision Basement Waterproofing, LLC 
Gerard Nilsen 

14 Disano Dr, Newburgh 
NY, 12550 1-800-768-1379 Lnilsenpbw@gmail.com 

Banton Construction Company 
Tom Giammattei 

339 Washington Avenue, 
North Haven, CT 06473 

203-234-2353 x 
150 tgiammattei@bantonconstruction.com

IBS-Integrated Building Services, LLC 
Jim Quish 

167 Cherry St #319, 
Milford CT, 06460 203-243-9547 jquish@ibsgreen.com 

Madison Properties, LLC 15 Wintergreen Drive, 
Easton CT 06106 213-218-4141 espokje@aol.com 

Martinez Group, LLC 
Miguel Cuppola 

567 West Johnson Ave, 
Cheshire, CT 06106 203-699-1600 martinezgroupllc@yahoo.com 

Kenneth Warner & Sons, Inc 
Robert D Warner 

65-3 North Branford 
Road, Branford, CT 
06405 

203-982-3481 Robertwarner42@icloud.com 

DSW Homes, LLC 
Mike Nadolski 

58 River St, Milford CT, 
06460 203-693-2776 Mike.nadolski@dswhomes.com 

Vase Management, LLC 
Christian Collins 

360 Fairfield Avenue 
Suite 200, Bridgeport, CT 
06604 

203-332-7366 vee@vasemanagement.com 

AIR-American Integrity Restoration 
Len Waiksnis 

60 Village Place, 
Glastonbury, CT 06033 860-657-2100 lwaiksnis@1callair.com 
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